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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Carroll Mansion, at 800 Lombard Street in Baltimore, is
located'at the northeast corner of Front (originally Stillhouse)
Street and Lombard (originally King George) Streets.

CONDITION

\The exterior of the Carroll Mansion is an updated version of
traditional Maryland architecture adapted to an urban setting.
Built of brick, its basic form is two stories above a ground
floor, a pavilion front, and end-gables rising into chimneys,
reflecting the proportions of eighteenth-century Maryland-style.
Over this traditionalism is applied a thin veneer of architec-
tural detail typical oﬁNPaltlmore during the first quarter of
the nineteenth century.

Of particular interest on the street facades (south and west)
laid in Flemish bond, is the use of recessed panels between the
first and second floor window openings. Moulded wood panels
accentuate the five front (south), bays, which face Lombard
Street, while recessed brick panels are used on the three bays
of the west, Front Street, elevation. This use of facade panelg
reflects contemporary late Federal or Regency houses in Balti-
more, such as "Homewood" and the houses on Pascault Row.

The marble belt course of the front facade, between the ground
floor and the first floor windows, is matched in height by the
short parapet supporting the wrought iron railing of the one-
story, central porch balcony. Reconstructed during the 1965 .-
restoration, the design of the porch was based on existing
foundations, the marble threshold, the sandstone Ionic pilas-
ters and architrave of the door surround, which has paneled
reveals and an eight-panel door, and the existence of the Jlb_\\
door opening out from the first floor stair hall. Thus,; " the ! !
restored porch, with its new sandstone Ionic columns é; o) qg‘{
marble base the height of the original marble water t j%@&k
fines the main entrance into the ground floor which tradﬂﬁ$32f L
ally provided business rooms. 19}

W hl 17-;01\ (A
The common bond rear facade (north) is characterized by the x?"
symmetrical placement of the two doorways of the groung- floor ~
which open into the north yard. These doors from the " amlly
Dining Room" and the hall to the north alternate with the‘win<
dow openings, all the same head-height. The yard itself
originally contained an attached, two-story, shed-roofed kitchen
wing, now demolished. At present, a modern brick and wrought
iron fence encloses a modern landscaped garden.

The masonry openings of each facade, except the blank common
bond east party-wall, have marble sills and brick jack arches.
Typically, the window glazing consists of six-over-six sash,
which are elongated at the first floor. At the Front Street
facade, the window openings of the ground and first floor pri-
vate rooms have been restored to their original false

(See Continuation Sheet)
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\

Abor iginal [C] Education K] Political L] Urban Planning
[ Prehistoric [] Engineering ] Religion/Phi. [ Other (Specify)
[J Historic [ Industry losophy

] Agriculture [J Invention [7] Science

[ Architecture [ Londscape ] Sculpture

O Art Architecture (] Social/Human-

[] Commerce [ Literature itarian

[J Communications [} Military [J Theater

[] Conservation [ Music [} Transportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE ,("7.".

The Carroll Mansion was the final home of Charles Carroll of
Carrollton, the last surviving Signer of the Declaration of
Independence.§ In 1832, Carroll died in the Baltimore house he
had financed for his daughter and son-in-law, Richard Caton&”
While in residence on Lombard Street, Carroll received a stream
of visitors who wanted to meet "the relict of the Revolution,"
as he was called.l Carroll's association with the building
gave the impetus to the City of Baltimore to preserve it.

After the centennial of the Star Spangled Banner, Baltimore be-
came involved in the preservation of three properties: the
Carroll Mansion, the Star Spangled Banner Flag House and Mount
Clare. The City used the Carroll Mansion as a school for a
half century until 1963 when the house was restored. In 1967
it was opened to the public as a house museum. The Carroll
Mansion is the only building associated with Carroll the Signer
that is operated as a housebguseum.

Architecturally, the Carroll Mansion is a major Baltimore City
landmark. John H.B. Latrobe, the son of the architect Benjamin
H. Latrobe, called it "the finest house in Baltimore at the
time.“z\\It is one of the few late Eedéral structures remaining
in Baltimore that illustrates the elegant life style of the
Lombard Street neighborhood in the early 19th century.\, The row
on the south side of the street compliments, but does not equal
the architectural proficiency of the Carroll Mansion.

lWllbur H. Hunter, "The Story of the, Carrohl Man31on", pamphlet

The Carroll Mansion, Baltimore, n@d.
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NAME AND TITLE:

Nancy Miller and Rodd L. Wheaton, HABS

ORGANIZATION DATE

Marvland Historical Trust August 15, 19
STREET AND NUMBER:

2525 Riva Road

CITY OR TOWN: STATE CODE

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law

89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been

evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service.

level of significance of this nomination is:

= State [] Local (]

The recommended

National
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Orlando Ridout IV £
title State Liaison Officer of

Maryland
AUG 15 1872

Date

I hereby certify that this property is included in the

National Register.

bt Lt

Chief, Office of Archeology and?/ oric Preservation
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Date
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#6. REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS continued

Landmark List

1970 x Local

Commission for Historical and Architectural Preservation
Room 402, City Hall

Baltimore, Maryland Code 24

Maryland Register of Historic Sites and Landmarks
1969 X State

Maryland Historical Trust

2525 Riva Road

Annapolis, Maryland Code 24

#7. DESCRIPTION continued

appearance. Paneled shutters, which were restored to the ground
floor windows utilizing original hinge rebates, were permanently
set into the false window reveals. Above, at the first floor
level, the three false window reveals were set with louvered
blinds, matching blinds were rehung at the second floor windows.

An off center, semi-circular attic window fills the Front Street
gable which rises into a wide, false chimney. The arched opening
is divided into a triple window with the north mullion accommo-
dating an attic partition. The glazing of the side lights has
"Gothick" muntins like the upper half of the top, central sash.

The "Gothick" muntin detail is repeated in the design of the semi-
circular arched-top sash of the gabled dormers, three on each
roof slope. At each front dormer the sash extends into an open,
moulded pediment supported on fluted pilasters. The rear  (north)
dormer sash has architrave trim.

The main roof is slate as are the roofs of the cheeks of the dor-
mers. At the front, the eave extends over a moulded stone cor-
nice which steps out, accommodating the pavilion. The eave of
the north slope of the roof is supported on a brick cornice which
forms bases for.he parapets of the gable rakes. The roof line
is further puye d with two additional interior chimneys, one

on eac? roqﬁ right angles to one another, each having a
typic t
yp & ﬁ@vig

NATIORS

(Continuation Sheet 1 of 2 Sheets)
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#9. MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES continued

Scharff, John H. (ed.). U.S. Charles Carroll of Carrollton Bi-
ission 1737-1937. Baltimore Lord Baltimore
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Supplemental Material to National Register Nomination Form
Carroll Mansion

Baltimore City, Maryland
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